

Message

From: Geoff Cooper [GCooper@ethanolrfa.org]
Sent: 10/5/2018 11:14:50 PM
To: Bennett, Tate [Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Call

Tate, will send shortly. Thank you!

Geoff

> On Oct 5, 2018, at 5:44 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> wrote:
>
> Can you send their numbers and contact info, Geoff? Thanks!
>
>> On Oct 5, 2018, at 6:38 PM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:
>>
>> Ok- thank you. We'll send it over and then the WH will follow up. I'm not sure of their timing and note that everything is always subject to change but we'll keep you updated as we hear more.
>>
>> Best,
>> Mandy
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> On Oct 5, 2018, at 6:36 PM, Geoff Cooper <GCooper@ethanolrfa.org> wrote:
>>>
>>> Hi Mandy,
>>>
>>> Thanks again for the call. Great way to start the weekend. Here are the leaders from RFA that would love to attend next Tuesday:
>>>
>>> 1. Mick Henderson, Past RFA Chairman, Commonwealth Agri-Energy in Hopkinsville, KY
>>> 2. Neil Koehler, RFA Chairman, Pacific Ethanol, Sacramento, CA
>>> 3. Jeanne McCaherty, RFA Vice Chair, she is with Guardian Energy in Minnesota
>>> 4. Rick Schwarck, Absolute Energy CEO, St. Anshan, Iowa
>>> 5. Geoff Cooper, RFA President/CEO
>>>
>>> Please let me know if you need anything else.
>>>
>>> Geoff
>>> 636.399.4928
>>>
>>>> On Oct 5, 2018, at 4:43 PM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:
>>>>
>>>> Hi Geoff,
>>>>
>>>> Can you give me a call when you have a few minutes? I'd like to give you a heads up.
>>>>
>>>> 202-306-8538
>>>>
>>>> Sent from my iPhone